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TWX 510-687 8918 

CABLE REGISTRATION 

SHIELDALOY 

I 

M r .  Paul  R.  Guinn 
U. S.  Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Material Licens ing  Branch 
Div i s ion  of Fuel  Cycle and 

Washington, DC 20555 
M a t e r i a l  S a f e t y  

M a i l  Cont ro l  N o .  08352 

Dear M r .  Guinn: 

you t h e  r eques t ed  informat ion  concerning t h e  s t o r a g e  of o u r  
ferrocolumbium s l a g .  

pounds of ferrocolumbium p e r  week, which i s  about  o n e - f i f t h  of 
t h e  amount w e  r e p o r t e d  i n  o u r  l i c e n s e  a p p l i c a t i o n .  
a n t i c i p a t e  any i n c r e a s e  i n  t h i s  amount i n  t h e  f u t u r e .  

I n  reviewing ou r  f i l e s ,  w e  found t h a t  t h e  State o f  N e w  J e r s e y  
does n o t  o b j e c t  t o  o u r  s t o r a g e  o f  t h e  s l a g .  They d i d  have concern 
about  some of o u r  methods of s t o r a g e ,  and t h e y  havG been r e c t i f i e d  
t o  the i r  s a t i s f a c t i o n .  
r e s u l t s  o f  o u r  t h r e e  month r a d i a t i o n  survey  of t h e  storage s i g h t .  

P e r  o u r  te lephone  conve r sa t ion  of May 23, 1 9 8 0 ,  I a m  sending  

A t  t h e  p r e s e n t  t i m e ,  w e  are producing approximately 35,000 

W e  do n o t  

A t  t h e  p r e s e n t  t i m e ,  w e  a r e  sending  them 

W e  unders tand  your  o f f i c e ' s  concern over  t h e  long  t e r m  ef- 
fec t  of s t o r a g e  of  o u r  s lag mater ia l ,  and f o r  t h i s  r eason ,  w e  
w i l l  make an  a t t empt  t o  l o c a t e  a s o l i d  waste  f a c i l i t y  i n  o u r  a r e a  
t h a t  would d i spose  of t h i s  mater ia l  fo r  us.'- I should  a l s o  l i k e  
t o  pount o u t  t h a t  w i t h  t h e  c u r r e n t  h i g h  p r i c e  of columbium, w e  
a r e  now cons ide r ing  t h e  p o s s i b i l i t y  of r ec l a iming  t h i s  material 
f o r  t h e  conta ined  columbium oxide.  
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We hope that the above information will be sufficient in com- 
pleting the processing of our license renewal application. If 
any further questions arise concerning our operations, please 
contact the undersigned. 

Sincerely, 

SHIELDALLOY CORPORATION 

Asst. to the Vice President 


